
District 4 LEPC - Agenda  
 

Northeast Florida Regional Council 
6850 Belfort Oaks Place 

Jacksonville, Florida 32216 
   Wednesday, August 12, 2015 - 10:00a.m. 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Introductions, Pledge of Allegiance, and Roll Call 
 

III. Welcome Membership 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes * 
 

V. State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meetings 
A. Training Task Force – Lt. Jonathan Lamm 
B. LEPC/ Chairs 
C. SERC 

 
VI. Current Business/Reports 

A. Treasury Report 
B. Hazardous Materials Release Report 
C. LEPC Regional HazMat Exercise 

 
VII. Sub-Committee Reports 

A. Training – Chief Ty Silcox or Chief Joel Sneed 
i. Quarterly Training Classes & Numbers 

ii. Future Training Opportunities  
 

B. Hazards Analysis – Bill Decker 
 

C. Public Outreach – Terry Carr 
 

VIII. Presentations/ Issue Items 
A. CSX Train Derailment Tabletop Exercise (TTX) – Eric Anderson 
B. Jacksonville Bomb Squad – Response Capabilities  

 
IX. Public Comments 

 
X. Adjournment*          

  
 
                *Denotes Action   



TAB III 



Primary Name Occupational Category Alternate Name
1 Chief Michael Bazanos Firefighting Kevin Guthrie
2 Henry Bonar Facility Owner Amy Pilgrim
3 Morrison Braren Non-Elected Local Official
4 Terry Carr Local Environmental Jean Richards
5 Douglas Coleman Local Environmental Larry Legg
6 Sandi Courson Health
7 Paul Crist Transportation Julius Rinosa
8 Bill Decker Local Environmental
9 Sheriff Joey B. Dobson Law Enforcement Chris Volz

10 Chief Lenny Ensalaco Firefighting Jennifer Stagg
11 Eng. George Faucher, Jr. Firefighting
12 Gerry Gividen Interested Citizen
13 Ben Huron Local Environmental Kari Reno
14 Gracie Kennedy Local Environmental Matthew Harris
15 Chief Richard Knoff * Firefighting Jonathan Lamm
16 Ronald Lendvay Law Enforcement James Watford
17 William Lord Facility Operator
18 Tenneth Minor Firefighting Charles Johnson
19 Steven Millican Emergency Management
20 James Murphy Community Group
21 Beverly Pitts Facility Operator
22 Quin Romay Emergency Management Ryan Simpson
23 Lt. John Scott, III Firefighting
24 Chief Harvey "Ty" Silcox Firefighting Alvin Barker
25 Chief Joel Sneed Firefighting Brian Mitzel
26 Roger Studenski Transportation David Dunkley
27 Martha Wagaman Emergency Management
28 John Ward Emergency Management Maria Haney
29 Scott West Hospital
30 Ken Wilkey ** Facility Operator

Chairperson * Vice-Chairperson ** 7/29/2015
Quorum = 9 Members New Members Removed

District 4 LEPC - Membership List



Local Emergency Planning Committees Occupational Categories
* Indicates request for expansion

Top Row = Current Total

Bottom Row = Total Previously Approved

DISTRICT D1 D2 D3 D4 D6 D7 D8 D9 D10 D11 TOTAL
1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 4
1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 4

11 8 9 4 11 6 7 * 9 6 5 76
11 8 9 4 11 6 5 9 6 5 74

2 3 5 8 7 4 7 * 5 6 4 51
2 3 5 8 7 4 5 6 6 4 50
0 2 1 0 1 0 3 3 0 0 10
0 2 1 0 1 0 2 3 0 0 9
1 4 2 1 1 3 3 1 4 4 * 24
1 4 2 1 1 3 2 1 4 3 22
3 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 4 3 20
3 0 1 2 1 1 2 2 4 3 19
2 3 2 5 * 3 4 3 4 3 5 34
2 3 2 4 3 4 3 5 3 5 34
0 1 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 12
0 1 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 12
1 0 1 2 1 2 3 1 1 1 13
1 0 1 2 1 2 3 0 1 1 12
0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 4
0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 4
0 2 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 8
0 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 7
5 1 3 4 13 7 5 * 8 4 6 * 56
5 1 3 4 13 7 4 8 4 5 54
0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 2 6
0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 2 6
2 1 1 1 0 3 3 4 5 3 23
2 1 1 1 0 3 3 4 5 3 23
0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
0 1 1 0 0 2 2 1 2 0 9
0 1 1 0 0 2 2 1 1 0 8

28 27 32 30 * 43 35 44 42 37 * 34 * 352
28 25 32 29 43 35 37 43 36 32 340

Local Environmental

Emergency Management

Firefighting

Elected State and Local Officials

First Aid

Health

Law Enforcement

Effective: July 17, 2015

Hospital

Transportation

Interested Citizen

Water Management District

TOTAL MEMBERS

Community Groups

Non-Elected Local Official

Local Option

Facility Owners and Operators

Broadcast and Print Media

5



TAB IV 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting May 13, 2015 Page 1 
 

Northeast Florida 
Local Emergency Planning Committee 

 
Wednesday, May 13, 2015 

10:00 a.m. 
 

M I N U T E S 
 
A meeting of the District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee was held on Wednesday, May 13, 2015, at 
10:05 a.m., at the Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place Jacksonville, Florida. Chair 
Richard Knoff called the meeting to order with the following members:  
 
Present  
Henry Bonar – Facility Owner  
Morrison Braren – Non-Elected Local Official 
Terry Carr – Environmental  
Sandi Courson – Health 
Paul Crist – Transportation  
Bill Decker – Environmental 
George Faucher, Jr. – Firefighting 
Chief Richard Knoff – Firefighting 
Ronald Lendvay – Law Enforcement 
James Murphy – Community Group 
Chief Harvey Silcox – Firefighting 
Chief Joel Sneed – Firefighting 
Ken Wilkey – Facility Owner 
 
Alternates 
Jennifer Stagg – Firefighting 
David Dunkley – Transportation 

Excused 
Ben Huron – Local Environmental 
William Lord – Facility Owner 
Steve Millican – Emergency Management 
Martha Wagaman – Emergency Management 
 
Absent 
Chief Michael Bazanos – Firefighting  
Sheriff Joey Dobson – Law Enforcement 
Gerry Gividen – Interested Citizen 
Gracie Kennedy – Local Environmental 
Tenneth Minor – Firefighting 
Beverly Pitts – Facility Operator 
Quin Romay – Emergency Management 
Lt. John Scott, III – Firefighting 
Scott West - Hospital 
 

Maria Haney – Emergency Management 
 
Guests: Alex Sease, Westway Terminal Company, LLC; Rob Dietrich, State of FL; Brooke Martin, CSX; 
Leane Merriweather, CSX; Mitch Sneed, FL Air National Guard; Greg Kassner, FL Air National Guard; and 
Brian Teeple, NEFRC  
 
Staff Present:  Eric Anderson and Sheron Forde 
 

*APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Knoff called for a motion on the February 2015 meeting Minutes.  Chief Silcox made the motion to 
approve the February 2015 Minutes, seconded by Bill Decker.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) MEETINGS 
 
Training Task Force 
Chief Knoff, on behalf of Lt. Lamm, provided an overview of the HazMat Symposium.  He stated that District 
IV was one of the larger regions in attendance.  Staff continues to reach out to the other LEPC Districts to 
encourage attendance.  The Clay County HazMat team, which competed for the first time, took 3rd place overall 
along with an individual award in the category of Tactics and Strategy 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting May 13, 2015 Page 2 
 

LEPC/Chairs 
Mr. Anderson provided a brief update on SERC activities.  The State is developing a new website for 
Supplemental Environmental Projects and is currently beta testing it.  This process would allow facilities to 
retain 75% of fines for release within the District for local projects.  However, a list of potential supplemental 
environmental projects for facilities to negotiate is yet to be established for the District.  The State would like to 
create a database of the projects so that when a release does happen that the negotiations start with these 
projects.  This will be one of the tasks of the Public Outreach Sub-committee, to start developing supplemental 
environmental projects and begin highlighting some of the needs within District IV. 
 
Training curriculum – there have been some final comments associated to HazMat Tech check-off 
competencies.  This is more of a Fire Fighter base training that will be used toward updating the curriculum 
statewide.  
 
A representative of 811 Pipeline Safety provided an overview of their system, which is located in central 
Florida. Mr. Anderson stated that the State is beginning to consider pipelines for the near future. 
 
The State is also looking at doing an overlay on some of the Department of Emergency Management (DEM) 
mappings in order to provide a statewide overlay that could be utilized by DEM. 
 
Hazard Analysis contracts are due to go out July 1, 2015.  The draft facilities lists have been submitted to the 
counties for review.  The State will issued contracts with each county after receipt of the reviews.  
 
A letter was sent to the Director of FEMA asking that more attention be given to chemical potential threats and 
hazards.  The letter also indicated that the District 3 LEPC will move their Hazardous Materials Awareness 
week to the month of September to align with the National Preparedness Month.   
 
SERC 
The SERC meeting was held on April 10, 2015 in Tallahassee. Discussions were held on 811 Pipeline Safety, 
supplemental environmental projects and kids in safety zones.   
 

CURRENT BUSINESS/REPORTS 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  There is currently $162.55 in the LEPC account.  
 
Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) Grant: Mr. Anderson stated that there were a 
couple of small minor releases.  However, no information has been received from the State as of yet.  The 
Hazardous Materials Incident Report covering December 1, 2014 through February 28, 2015 was included in 
agenda packet.    
 
HazMat Density Reports:  Mr. Anderson shared information on CSX’s HazMat Density Report, which 
provides data on the total number and types of shipments on CSX rail lines.  A report is provided for each 
county, with the exception of St. Johns and Flagler Counties as they are not CSX rail lines.  CSX shares this 
information with staff on a regular basis and will be available online in the near future. 
 
Thomas Yatabe Award Winner:   Chief Joel Sneed was presented with the Thomas Yatabe Award.   
 

 
 
 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting May 13, 2015 Page 3 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Training – Chief Silcox provided an overview of the training sub-committee activities stating that they have 
completed the 3-year training calendar that is required for the LEPC and it has been submitted by staff in April 
to the Regional MyTEP for inclusion into the statewide training and exercise plan.  They have scheduled for the 
FY 2016 training to include pipeline safety, the Florida HazMat Symposium, Advanced HazMat Life Support, 
Railcar Response, International HazMat Conference, HazMat Tech Refresher and HazMat Air Monitoring.  The 
grant funding should cover the cost for all of these training.   
 
LEPC sponsored training last quarter included 31 people trained at the HazMat IQ class in Palatka in April.  
Upcoming trainings include two attendees from Jacksonville at the International HazMat conference; a mapping 
class and a radiological training.  There will be a sub-committee meeting following this meeting. 
 
Hazards Analysis – Mr. Decker met this morning to try and define the role and parameters of the sub-
committee and what some of their objectives might be.  They are very much in the formative stages, but there is 
a desire and interest to see how they can better evaluate the data that is coming into the system as well as 
seeking ways of making that data more valuable to the local responders.  Anyone interested in joining the sub-
committee is welcome to join them at their next meeting, which will be announced. 
 
Public Outreach – Mr. Carr stated that the sub-committee met this morning.  The four primary tasks for the 
sub-committee is to 1) designate a HazMat Awareness Week and determine a theme, 2) plan at least one public 
outreach event with the possibility of more, 3) working to confirm participation of a PIO on the sub-committee, 
and still trying to reach out to the media to consider membership on the committee.  The sub-committee will 
also work on come up with ideas for supplemental environmental projects.   
 

PRESENTATIONS/ISSUE ITEMS 
 
 
Reflections on Bhopal After Thirty Years - A presentation from the Chemical Safety Board was viewed by the 
Committee. 
 
Risk Management Program - Mr. Robert Dietrich, RMP Inspector for Florida Department of Emergency 
Management, provided an overview of the Risk Management Program. He highlighted the purpose of Section 
112(r) and the program requirements, facilities that are typically regulated under the program, the program 
elements, level of screening and the typical enforcement inspection findings.  The Members were provided in 
their agenda packets a list of current RMPs within the LEPC District IV.  Anyone interested in more 
information can contact Mr. Dietrich at the FDEM. 
 
Kids In Danger Zones - Mr. Anderson provided an overview of a September 2014 report that looks at the 
number of children attending schools located within the vulnerability zones of high risk facilities. He 
highlighted the study results which showed the State of Florida at number three of the top five states with the 
number of schools and students in vulnerability zones.  In the State of Florida, approximately 1.5 million 
students attend schools within vulnerability zones of a high risk chemical facility.  Also highlighted were the 
top five counties in Florida, with two from northeast Florida, Putnam and Duval; interactive mapping tools to 
locate and identify specifics associated with the facility and surrounding areas.  A brief overview of the steps 
that can be taken to reduce the risks was also presented; education is a key factor. 
 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting May 13, 2015 Page 4 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 
Next Meeting – Chair Knoff announced the next quarterly meeting is scheduled for August 12, 2015 at the 
Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place Jacksonville, Florida 32216. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the LEPC, Chair Knoff adjourned the meeting at 11:30am.  
 
 



TAB V A 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  Training Task Force (TTF) Meeting 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Summary 
 
The TTF met July 16, 2015 in Cocoa Beach, Florida.  The following were main points of 
discussion at the meeting:   

 
• Updates on the 4th Annual HazMat Symposium  - January 2016 

 
• Supplemental Environmental Projects 

o www.floridadisaster.org/sep  
 
The SERC envisions the LEPCs advertising and educating locals on the SEP program; 
driving folks to develop projects and get them submitted to the SEP website; and to assist 
with coordination of activities, if a project is approved by the violator and the EPA.  
 
 

• Various Training Curriculum Updates  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/sep


 

State Emergency Response Commission 
Training Task Force 

 
Hilton Cocoa Beach Oceanfront  

1550 N. Atlantic Ave  
Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931 
July 16, 2015 – 9:30 a.m.  

I. Call to Order 
1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Introductions 

 
III. Approval of Minutes from April 9, 2015 Meeting  

 
IV. Conference Call Updates 

 
V. Current Business 

1. Nomination and Election of Vice Chair  
2. Planning for  2016 Hazmat Symposium – Jonathan Lamm 
3. Training Guidance Document Revision 

a. Final Hazmat Technician and Tech Refresher Competencies 
Check-Off Sheets – Lee Newsome  
• Review/Comment Period 

b. Final SERC Hazmat Training Recommendations – Lee Newsome  
• Review/Comment Period  

c. Development of Awareness and Operations Level Check-Off 
Sheets – Matt Marshall 

4. Update on Supplemental Projects List Initiative  
5. USCG HazMat – Forest Willis  
6. Project Tracking Chart Update  

a. Annual Revision of SERC Hazmat FOG and Appendices – 
Assignments  
 

VI. New Business 



 

 
VII. Update from Agencies and Organizations 

1. Florida Fire Chief’s Association (Chief Murphy) 
2. Florida Association of Hazardous Materials Responders (Matt Marshall) 
3. Florida State Fire College (Scott Chappell) 
4. Other Agencies and Organizations 

 
VIII. Upcoming Events 

1. Schedule Next Conference Call 
2. Next Meeting 

• October 8, 2015 – Location TBD  
 

IX. Adjournment 



TAB V B 



MEMORANDUM 
        

 
DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC Chairperson/Staff Meeting 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Summary 
 
The LEPC Chairperson/Staff meeting was held on July 16, 2015 in Cocoa Beach, Florida.  
The following were points of discussion at the meeting:   
 

• Tier II Reporting -  Approved Recommendations for 2015/2016 
• HazMat Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) Grant – Block of Funding 

 
The next meeting of the LEPC Chair/Staff is scheduled for October 2015 in Destin.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) 
CHAIRPERSONS/STAFF CONTACTS MEETING 

 
Hilton Cocoa Beach Oceanfront  

1550 N. Atlantic Ave.  
Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931 

 
July 16, 2015 – 1:30 PM 

 
 
I. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
II. TRAINING TASK FORCE UPDATE  

 
III. NEW BUSINESS  

a. LEPC Chair Election 
 
IV. DISTRICT REPORTS 
 
V. OTHER BUSINESS  

a. Hazards Analyses Contract Working Group Report – Dwayne Mundy 
 

b. Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards (CFATS) Program - Paul 
Wotherspoon 

 
c. PHMSA Updates and Future Spending – Paul Wotherspoon 

 
d. HazMat Symposium Coordination – Paul Wotherspoon 

 
e. Discussion on SEP – Paul Wotherspoon  

 
VI. ISSUES FOR STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) 

 
VII. NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING – October 8, 2015 – Location TBD 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 



Changes to Tier Two Reporting Starting for Reporting Year 2105 (Due March 1, 
2016) 
 
Recommended by the Hazards Analysis Working Work 
Approved by Florida State Emergency Response Commission on July 17, 2015 
 
 
1) State Defined Fields Facility Tab: 
 

a) Does your facility have a written emergency response plan? Yes or No 
b) Does your facility have a hazardous materials response team? Yes or No 
c) Does your local fire department have an up-to-date pre-plan for your 

facility?  Yes or No 
 
 

Reserved for Official Use: 
 

a) SERC Number 
b) County Comments (Text Field) 
c) LEPC Comments (Text Field) 
d) SERC Comments (Text Field) 

 
 
2) State Defined Fields Chemical Tab: 
 

a) Frequency of Shipments (Pick one):  Daily, Weekly, Monthly, Annually, 
Infrequent, Not Shipped 

b) Mode of Shipments (Check all that apply): Highway, Rail, Pipeline, Ship or 
Barge, Other 

 
3) All facilities shall submit a site plan. 
 
 
 
 

 



TAB V C 



MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff  
 
RE:  State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meeting 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) met July 17, 2015 in Cocoa Beach, 
Florida.  The following were points of discussion at the meeting:   
 
SUMMARY 
 

• Tier II Recommendations – from HA Working Group 
• Supplemental Environmental Projects Website 
• New RPC/LEPC Boundaries 

 
 

 
 
  

 
The next scheduled meeting of the SERC is in October 2015 in Destin, FL.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Florida 
State 
Emergency 
Response 
Commission 
for Hazardous Materials 

 Bryan W. Koon, Chair 
Vacant, Alternate Chair 

MEETING 
AGENDA 
Date: July 17, 2015 

Time: 10:00 a.m. 

Location: Hilton Cocoa Beach Oceanfront  
Sawgrass Room  

 1550 N. Atlantic Ave  

 Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 

  

Mr. Mark Kruse  
Office of the Governor 
 
Vacant  
Florida Department of Environmental 
  Protection 
 
Vacant  
Florida Highway Patrol 
 
Mr. Tom Byron 
Florida Department of Transportation 
 
Vacant 
Florida Chamber of Commerce 
 
Mr. Larry Jerome McIntyre 
Florida Department of Economic  
  Opportunity 
 
Vacant 
Transportation Industry 
 
Mr. John Kohnke 
State Fire Marshal 
 
Mr. Bruce T. Haddock  
Florida League of Cities 
 
Mr. Brian Teeple 
Florida Regional Councils Association 
 
Chief Michael D. Murphy 
Florida Fire Chiefs Association 
 
Vacant  
Florida Minerals and Chemistry Council 
 
Ms. Debra Waters   
Phosphate Industry 
 
Vacant 
Associated Industries of Florida 
 
Mr. Robert O. Kincart 
Environmental 
 
Vacant  
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
 
Mr. Ray Butts 
Utility Industry 
 
Mr. Ronald L. Mills, Sr.  
Florida Emergency Preparedness 
  Association 
 
Ms. Jennifer Hobbs  
Local Emergency Planning Committees 
 
Mr. Eugene “Ken” Wolfe  
Florida Association of Counties 
 
Mr. David Mica 
Petroleum Industry 
 
Mr. David Rogers 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Industry 
 
Mr. James “Jim” Kuzma  
Space Florida 
   
Vacant    
Florida Professional Firefighters 
 
Mr. Bobby Bailey  
Florida Department of Health 
 
Mr. K. Mark Tumlin 
Agriculture Industry 
 
Mr. John Terry  
Florida Department of Agriculture and 
  Consumer Services 



 
AGENDA 

 
STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) 

FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
 

Hilton Cocoa Beach Oceanfront 
1550 N. Atlantic Avenue 

Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931 
 

July 17, 2015 – 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Roll Call and Verification of Quorum 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. Approval of Minutes for April 10, 2015 SERC Meeting 
ACTION: Motion for SERC Approval 

   EXHIBIT: Minutes of April 10, 2015 SERC meeting 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

2. Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) New Appointments and 
Biennial Appointments 

 ACTION: Approval of the lists of recommended members and alternates 
 EXHIBIT: Memo #10-15 

    (Pages 1-10) 
 

Reports 
 

3. SERC Training Task Force (TTF) Report 
   ACTION: Update on activities of the SERC TTF 

 
4. Hazard Analysis Contract Working Group Report 

ACTION: Update on activities of the Hazard Analysis Contract Working 
Group 

 
5. Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) Report 

ACTION: Update on development of a SEP database 
 



 
6. Financial Status Report 

ACTION: Report on revenues received and expenditures incurred for the 
fiscal year 

EXHIBIT: Memo #11-15 
(Pages 12-15)  

 
7. Hazardous Materials Incidents Report 

 ACTION: Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida 

 EXHIBIT: Memo #12-15 
 (Pages 16-27) 
 

8. Staff Activities and Reports by Section 
 ACTION: An Update on the reports received by section; included is an 

update on staff presentations and information requests 
 EXHIBIT: Memo #13-15 
   (Pages 28-33) 

 
9. LEPC Activities 

 ACTION: An update of the meetings and activities conducted by each of the 
11 LEPCs 

 EXHIBIT: HazMatters 
    (Pages 34-55) 
 

 
Other Business 

 
10. USCG HazMat Response – Forest Willis  

 
11. Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program - Paul Wotherspoon 

 
12. Discussion on new RPC/LEPC Boundaries – Paul Wotherspoon  

 
 
Comments 
 
FUTURE SERC MEETING DATES  
 

October 9, 2015 – Location TBD 
 
Adjourn 



POLK

COLLIER

LAKE

MARION
LEVY

LEE

MIAMI-DADE

OSCEOLA

PALM BEACHHENDRY

VOLUSIA

TAYLOR

DIXIE

WALTON
LEON

BROWARD

CLAY

ORANGE

DUVAL

PASCO

ALACHUA

GULF

JACKSON

LIBERTY

GLADES

PUTNAM

BAKER

CITRUS

DESOTO

HARDEE

MADISON

NASSAU

MARTIN

HOLMES

GADSDEN HAMILTON
BAY

HIGHLANDS

MONROE

BREVARD

OKALOOSA
SANTA ROSA

MANATEE

COLUMBIA

SUMTER

HILLSBOROUGH

ESCAMBIA

WAKULLA SUWANNEE

ST. LUCIE

CALHOUN

ST. JOHNS

OKEECHOBEE

SARASOTA

FLAGLER

JEFFERSON

FRANKLIN LAFAYETTE

WASHINGTON

CHARLOTTE

HERNANDO

UNION

INDIAN RIVER

SEMINOLE

GILCHRIST

PINELLAS

BRADFORD

®REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS
Pa th: S:\Ma ps\Regiona l_ Pla nning_ Councils_ 8.5x11.mxd

0 25 50 75 100
Miles

STATE OF FLORIDADa te: 7/23/2015
Time: 11:39:03 AM

Crea ted By: GIS Section
Requested By: Ka te McMilla n FL ORIDA DIV ISION

OF EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

Discla imer: Ma p is intended for reference only
No w a rra nty for a ccura cy provided

WEST FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Richa rd Delp / Sta ff Conta ct: Ka thy Ahlen
4081 Ea st Olive Roa d, Suite A • Pensa cola  32514
(850) 332-7976 ext. 210 (800) 226-8914 FAX: (850) 637-1923
e-ma il a ddress: ka thy.a hlen@wfrpc.org
APAL ACHEE REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Kevin Peters / Sta ff Conta ct: Chris Rietow
2507 Ca lla w a y Roa d, Suite 200, Ta lla ha ssee 32303
(850) 488-6211 ext. 102 FAX: (850) 488-1616
e-ma il a ddress: crietow@thea rpc.com
NORTH CENTRAL  FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Ron Mills / Sta ff Conta ct: Dwa yne Mundy
2009 N.W. 67 Pla ce • Ga inesville 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 ext. 108 FAX: (352) 955-2209
e-ma il a ddress: mundy@ncfrpc.org
NORTHEAST FL ORIDA REGIONAL  COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Richa rd Knoff / Sta ff Conta ct: Eric Anderson
6850 Belfort Oa ks Pla ce • Ja cksonville 32216
(904) 279-0885 ext. 178 FAX: (904) 279-0881
e-ma il a ddress: ea nderson@nefrc.org
EAST CENTRAL  FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Jennifer Hobbs / Sta ff Conta ct: Michelle Cechowski 
309 Cra nes Roost Bouleva rd, Suite 2000 • Alta monte Springs 32701
(407)  262-7772 ext. 317 FAX: (407) 262-7788
e-ma il a ddress: michelle@ecfrpc.org
CENTRAL  FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL  	
L EPC Cha irperson: Chief Mike L inkins / Sta ff Conta ct: Chuck Ca rter              
555 Ea st Church Street • Ba rtow 33830
(863)  534-7130 ext. 107 FAX: (863) 534-7138
e-ma il a ddress: cca rter@cfrpc.org
TAMPA BAY  REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Chief Jeff Pa tterson / Sta ff Conta ct: John Meyer
4000 Ga tewa y Centre Blvd., Suite 100 • Pinella s Pa rk 33782-3616
(727)  570-5151 ext. 29 FAX:  (727) 570-5118
e-ma il a ddress: johnm@tbrpc.org
SOU THWEST FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Bruce Porter / Sta ff Conta ct: Nichole Gwinnett
1926 V ictoria  Avenue • Ft. Myers 33901
(239) 338-2550 ext. 232 FAX:  (239) 338-2560
e-ma il a ddress: ngwinnett@swfrpc.org
TREASU RE COAST REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Ca pta in Joe Nelson / Sta ff Conta ct: Ka te Boer
421 SW Ca mden Avenue • Stua rt 34994
(772) 221-4060 ext. 24 FAX: (772) 221-4067
e-ma il a ddress: kboer@tcrpc.org
SOU TH FL ORIDA REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL
L EPC Cha irperson: Ga ry Koen / Sta ff Conta ct: Ma nny Cela
3440 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 140 • Hollywood 33021
(954) 985-4416 FAX: (954) 985-4417
e-ma il a ddress: kboer@tcrpc.org

REGIONAL  PL ANNING COU NCIL S
Legend



TAB VI A  



MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC CD Funds  

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

The LEPC CD was cashed out at the direction of the LEPC. The LEPC requested that the 
CD funds be used to cover training classes and costs that would otherwise not be covered 
by the HMEP Grant.  
 
 
The current balance of the LEPC account is: $162.55 
 

 
 

 



TAB VI B  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  Hazardous Materials Incident Reports 
  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous materials incident 
reports received by the State Watch Office.  The incident reports are reviewed by 
Hazardous Materials Planning staff on a daily basis for compliance and verification 
purposes.  The information helps identify potential Section 304 violators, as well as 
facilities which may have an obligation to report under other sections of EPCRA and the 
Risk Management Planning (RMP) programs.   
 
Table 1 - lists incidents by LEPC District for the period of March 1, 2015 through May 
31, 2015.  "Potential Section 304 Investigations" are incidents involving the release of 
Extremely Hazardous Substances (EHS) or Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) chemicals at fixed facilities and are 
investigated by State-level staff.  In order for an incident to be covered under Section 
304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must meet or exceed its designated Reportable 
Quantity (RQ) and have potential for offsite exposure.  
 
Table 2 - provides a breakdown for fixed facilities of all hazardous material incidents 
where evacuations, injuries or deaths were reported (where available).  
 
Table 3 - covers transportation related incidents and differentiates between chemical-
related and traffic accident-related deaths.  Please note that official causes of death are 
determined by the medical examiner’s office and may take up to 90 days for the final 
report.   
 
Graph I - depicts total incidents within the State from January 1, 2002 through May 31, 
2015.  
 
Graph II - depicts total incidents within each LEPC District from June 1, 2014 through 
May 31, 2015. 
 
 
 



Release Count 3

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
05/12/2015 Hydrochloric Acid 39 Transportation 05/21/2015 Closed Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
05/08/2015 Monomethylamine 41.64 Petrochem Mfg 05/20/2015 Below RQ/Closed Private
05/26/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 88 Petrochem Mfg 05/28/2015 Closed Private

Release Count 4

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/13/2015 Unknown Chemicals Unknown Mobile Meth Lab 04/21/2015 Closed - transportation Private
05/13/2015 Epoxy / Acrylic / Latex / Enamel / Oil / 

Corrosive Liquids
Unknown Traffic Accident 05/21/2015 Closed - transportation Private 

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
05/27/2015 Phosphoric Acid 5,000 Mining - transport 05/28/2015 Closed - transportation Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
05/13/2015 Sulfur Dioxide 31 Transportation 05/21/2015 Closed - transportation Private

Release Count 3

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/06/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 500 Chem Wholesale 04/15/2015 Closed Private
04/09/2015 Sulfuric Acid (battery acid) 8 Railroad 04/17/2015 Closed Private
04/27/2015 AFFF Foam – Diethylene Glycol Monobutyl  2,082 US Military 04/30/2015 Closed Public

HAMILTON COUNTY

TAYLOR COUNTY

DUVAL COUNTY                                                

03 - North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

ALACHUA COUNTY

OKALOOSA COUNTY

04 - Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 1
3/1/2015 Thru 5/31/2015

Potential Section 304 Investigations

01 - West Florida Regional Planning Council

SANTA ROSA COUNTY                                           

17



Release Count 1

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/23/2015 Ethylene Glycol / Motor Oil 92 / 75 Traffic Accident 04/28/2015 Closed - transportation Private

Release Count 6

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/03/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 82.40 Citrus Processing 04/14/2015 Closed Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/12/2015 Sodium/Calcium Hypochlorite (Gas) Unknown Hotel 04/21/2015 Closed Private
04/18/2015 Chlorine Gas 9< Water Treatment 04/23/2015 Closed Public
04/24/2015 Unknown (possibly detergents) Unknown Dry Cleaning 04/29/2015 Closed - DEP Case Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
3/13/2015 Ammonium Sulfate / Al2(SO4)3 / NaClO Unknown Traffic Accident 3/19/2015 Closed Private
04/20/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 500 Water Treatment 04/23/2015 Closed Public

Release Count 2

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
3/2/2015 Ethanol Alcohol 33 Railroad 3/6/2015 Closed Private

04/07/2015 Sulfuric Acid 3,800 Waste Recyling  04/17/2014 Open Private

Release Count 8

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
03/05/2015 Methane or Hydrogen Sulfide (Sewer Gas) Unknown Unknown 03/06/2015 Closed Unknown
04/21/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 4,415 Water Treatment 04/24/2015 Closed Public

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
5/28/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 5 Traffic Accident 5/29/2015 Closed Private

MANATEE COUNTY

05 - Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council

MARION COUNTY

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

LAKE COUNTY                                                 

ORANGE COUNTY                                               

VOLUSIA COUNTY                                              

07 - Central Florida Regional Planning Council

POLK COUNTY                                                 

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY                                         

18



Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
3/4/2015 Hydrogen Sulfide Gas (generated) Unknown Private Home 3/6/2015 Closed Private

03/25/2015 Sulfur Dioxide Unknown WWTP 03/27/2015 Waiting for 7 day Follow up report. Public
04/08/2015 Ethylene Glycol Unknown Dry Cleaning 04/23/2015 Closed Private
04/16/2015 Hydrocarbons / Unknown Unknown Bottled Gases 04/22/2015 Open Private
05/06/2015 Lithium Unknown Warehouse/Fire 05/19/2015 Closed Private

Release Count 7

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/01/2015 Used Vegetable Oil / Sulfuric Acid 293,216 / 

unknown
Fuel Processing 04/02/2015 EPA Case / SEP Private

05/03/2015 Unknown Chemical (drum washed up on 
beach)

Unknown Unknown 05/19/2015 Closed Unknown

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
03/05/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 650 Cold Storage 03/06/2015 Called within 15 minutes (RMP site). Private
03/13/2015 Sodium / Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown Traffic Accident 03/18/2015 Closed Private
04/11/2015 Hydrochloric Acid 393 Electrical Supplies 04/21/2015 Power Systems Manufacturing LLC Private
05/14/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 59.3 Cold Storage 05/21/2015 Site was not Reg. E-plan at the time 

of the release possible 
302/303/304/\RMP, Violations & 
General Duty Clause? Site has 17,003 
pds of NH3 on site. Was reg. EPA for 
a RMP site. Initial call was not made 
by the facility. 

Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
05/21/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 88 Citrus Production 05/25/2015 Closed Private

Release Count 4

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
03/12/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 65-90 Soft Drink Bottling 03/17/2015 Closed Private
05/20/2015 Quarternary Ammonium in Ethanol 200 Transportation 05/25/2015 Closed Private
05/21/2015 Malathion 44 Grove/Farm 05/26/2015 Closed Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector
04/06/2015 Ethylene Glycol 16 US Military 04/15/2015 Closed - transportation Public

MONROE COUNTY

DADE COUNTY                                                 

PINELLAS COUNTY                                             

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

PALM BEACH COUNTY                                           

ST. LUCIE COUNTY                                            

11 - South Florida Regional Planning Council

MARTIN COUNTY

19



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

05/18/2015 Unknown Retail Sales 0 0 N / A (Business evacuated.)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/02/2015 916 Private Residence 0 0 N/A (Two homes evacuated.)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

04/14/2015 Unknown US Military 0 0 N / A
05/28/2015 Unknown Bank 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

04/12/2015 Unknown Hotel 1 0 1 exposure 
04/17/2015 4400 Retail Car Sales 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/09/2015 4440 / 450 / 384 RV Dealership 1 0 Unknown (Dealership evaculated)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/05/2015 Unknown Unknown 1 0 Exposure (Office evacuated.)**
04/06/2015 Unknown Day Care 0 0 N / A (Six homes evacuated.)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/31/2015 Unknown Natural Gas 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
 04/06/2015 0 Natural Gas 0 0 N / A (Partial evacuation.)**

BREVARD COUNTY
Chemical Name Evacuated

PINELLAS COUNTY                                             
Chemical Name Evacuated

Restaurant 60

Chemical Name Evacuated
Mall Food Court Unknown**

09 - Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY                                         
Chemical Name Evacuated

Methane or Hydrogen Sulfide Gas 
 

Unknown**
Natural Gas Unknown**

Sodium/Calcium Hypochlorite (Gas) 0

Paint / Chemical Fumes 5

Propane 1

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

SEMINOLE COUNTY
Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel / Oil / Gasoline Unknown**

Unknown**

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Propane 0

ORANGE COUNTY                                               
Chemical Name Evacuated

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2
3/1/2015 Thru 5/31/2015

Hazardous Materials Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

01 - West Florida Regional Planning Council

OKALOOSA COUNTY                                             
Chemical Name Evacuated

Natural Gas Unknown**

04 - Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

ST. JOHNS COUNTY                                            
Chemical Name Evacuated

Propane

20



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

04/01/2015 293216 / 
Unknown

Fuel Processing 0 0 N / A

05/06/2015 Unknown Nursing / Rehab 0 0 N / A (Nursing Home evacuated)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/09/2015 Unknown Retail Sales 0 0 N/A (Partial evacuation of shopping center.)**
04/02/2015 Unknown Apartment Complex 0 0 N/A
05/15/2015 59.3 Cold Storage 0 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Death / 
Injury *

03/02/2015 Unknown Apartment Complex 0 0 N/A (Apartemnt Bldg evacuated.)**
04/17/2015 Unknown Business 0 0 N/A (One business evacuated.)**

Chemical Name Evacuated

* May take FDLE 30-90 days to report cause of death

Propane Unknown**
Natural Gas Unknown**

Natural Gas Unknown**
Propane 15

11 - South Florida Regional Planning Council

BROWARD COUNTY                                              

PALM BEACH COUNTY                                           
Chemical Name Evacuated

MARTIN COUNTY
Chemical Name Evacuated

Used Vegetable Oil / Sulfuric Acid 1000

Natural Gas Unknown**

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

Anhydrous Ammonia 3

21



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/10/2015 Unknown Boating Accident 1 0 Trauma 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/03/2015 159 Traffic Accident 2 0 Trauma 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/19/2015 338 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/24/2015 Unknown Gas Co. Maintenance 0 0 N / A

05/07/2015 0 Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/13/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/23/2015 1110/32 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 05/08/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

05/09/2015 407 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/30/2015 1,110 Boating Accident 0 0 N / A (One Residence.)**

FLAGLER COUNTY
Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel Unknown**

BAY COUNTY                                                  
Chemical Name Evacuated

02 - Apalachee Regional Planning Council

LEON COUNTY                                                 

WALTON COUNTY                                               
Chemical Name Evacuated

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 3
3/1/2015 Thru 5/31/2015

Transportation Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

01 - West Florida Regional Planning Council

Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline 0

Oil / Diesel Fuel 0

ESCAMBIA COUNTY                                             

Hydraulic Oil 0

03 - North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

ALACHUA COUNTY                                              

Chemical Name Evacuated
Natural Gas 10
Gasoline or Oil or Diesel Fuel 0

CLAY COUNTY                                                 
Chemical Name Evacuated

Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline 0

04 - Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel 0
Diesel Fuel 0

Diesel Fuel / Additive 0

DUVAL COUNTY                                                

22



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/20/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Per ME Trauma 

03/23/2015 Unknown Aircraft Accident 0 1 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/10/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Minor Trauma 

05/26/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/20/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Per ME Trauma 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/11/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

04/17/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Construction 0 0 N / A (Three Homes.)**

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/14/2015 555 Traffic Accident 2 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/14/2015 7500 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma 

04/19/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Construction 0 0 N / A (Five Homes.)**
04/23/2015 740 Traffic Accident 1 0 Minor
05/21/2015 0 Traffic Accident 0 1 Trauma Per FHP 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/25/2015 592/60 Traffic Accident 1 0 Truama

05/28/2015 444 Traffic Accident 1 0 Unverified (FDLE)

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/10/2015 0 Traffic Accident 2 0 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/17/2015 222 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

04/20/2015 Unknown Aircraft Accident 1 0 Truama

Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 0
Gasoline 0

05 - Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council

CITRUS COUNTY                                               

Diesel Fuel 0
Tar 0

HERNANDO COUNTY                                             
Chemical Name Evacuated

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

BREVARD COUNTY                                              

MARION COUNTY                                               
Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 0

LAKE COUNTY                                                 
Chemical Name Evacuated

Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline 0
Natural Gas Unknown**

Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel 0
Natural Gas Unknown**

Diesel Fuel 0

ORANGE COUNTY                                               

VOLUSIA COUNTY                                              
Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel / Oil 0

Diesel Fuel 0
Diesel Fuel or Gasoline 0

OKEECHOBEE COUNTY                                           
Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel 0

Diesel Fuel 0

07 - Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Diesel Fuel 0
Gasoline/OIL 0

POLK COUNTY                                                 
Chemical Name Evacuated

23



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/03/2015 160 Traffic Accident 2 0 Minor Trauma 

04/17/2015 Unknown Pipline/Construction 0 0 N / A (nearby homes evacuated)
04/21/2015 Unknown Pipeline 0 0 N / A (Business evacuated)
05/22/2015 111/112.50 Traffic Accident 1 0 Minor Trauma 
05/29/2015 148 Traffic Accident 1 0 Minor

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/28/2015 0 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 4/9/2015 Propane Unknown Propane Truck 0 2 0 N / A

04/16/2015 Unknown Bottled Gasses 3 1 3 Trauma - 1 
Unknown (OSHA)

05/06/2015 Unknown Trans/Phone Repair 1 0 Severe Burn

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/31/2015 50 Traffic Accident 2 0 Minor- Unknown 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/27/2015 2220/Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/03/2015 740 Traffic Accident 1 0 Minor Trauma 

05/10/2015 Unknown Private Business 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/28/2015 Unknown Construction/Pipeline 0 0 N / A (Day Care evacuated)

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
Death *

03/23/2015 185/Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown
05/15/2015 Unknown Pipeline 0 0 N / A (1/4 mile radius evacuated)

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

Gasoline 0
Natural Gas Unknown
Natural Gas Unknown

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY                                         
Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel / Oil 0
Diesel Fuel 0

Diesel Fuel 0

PINELLAS COUNTY                                             

PASCO COUNTY                                                
Chemical Name Evacuated

09 - Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

Chemical Name Evacuated

Hydrogen/Unknown 0

Natural Gas 8

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

MARTIN COUNTY                                               

Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel / OIL 0

LEE COUNTY                                                  

Chemical Name Evacuated
Pendresc 0

COLLIER COUNTY                                              

PALM BEACH COUNTY                                           
Chemical Name Evacuated

Chemical Name Evacuated
Diesel Fuel 0
Propane 150

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel / Oil 0

Natural Gas Unknown

ST. LUCIE COUNTY                                            

Natural Gas Unknown

24



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/14/2015 Unknown Martime Accident 2 0 0 Trauma

03/15/2015 Unknown Pipeline 0 1 0 N / A
03/25/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Contractor 0 Unknown 0 N / A (Nearby Condo evacuated)
04/27/2015 Liquid Oxygen Unknown Private Business 0 1 0 N / A
05/28/2015 222 Traffic Accident 1 0 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 04/09/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Businesses 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury / 
 03/17/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 6 1 Trauma

04/29/2015 4 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma

Natural Gas
Natural Gas

BROWARD COUNTY                                              
Chemical Name Evacuated
Fuel Oil

11 - South Florida Regional Planning Council

Chemical Name Evacuated
Natural Gas 1

Diesel Fuel

DADE COUNTY                                                 

* May take FDLE 30-90 days to report cause of death

Diesel Fuel 0

MONROE COUNTY                                               
Chemical Name Evacuated
Gasoline 0

25



0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
2400

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Graph I 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORTS  

(January 1, 2002 through May 31, 2015) 

    Year 

1,615 

2,207 

1,976 

2,214 
2,090 

1,769 
1,625 

2,035 
1,988 

1,681 
 
 
 

* 

1,631 

1,301 

1,494 

747 

26



  

GRAPH II 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORTS  

BY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE DISTRICT 

                            June 1, 2014 to May 31, 2015 

    

        
      

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Non-Petroleum 16 5 11 20 6 35 13 37 17 28 26
Petroleum 6 5 5 11 11 24 8 25 17 11 28
Transport w/Petro 77 30 45 153 64 186 57 168 97 88 212
Transport w/o Petro 9 5 14 23 5 39 7 53 10 24 30
Total Incidents 108 45 75 207 86 284 85 283 141 151 296

0

50

100

150

200

250

300
Non-Petroleum Petroleum Transport w/Petro Transport w/o Petro Total Incidents

590 394      
   151     1,177  219  1,761  214 

27



TAB VI C  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC Regional HazMat Exercise 
  
 

The following provides a brief overview of the upcoming LEPC Regional HazMat 
Exercise. Regional HazMat Teams from Clay County Fire/Rescue, Gainesville 
Fire/Rescue, Jacksonville Fire/Rescue, and St. Johns County Fire/Rescue as scheduled to 
participate.  

Six (6) different HazMat stations will be used to challenge the response capabilities of 
these teams as they integrate to address and prioritize tasks related to a complex HazMat 
scene.  

 

EXERCISE OVERVIEW 

Exercise Name Obscured by Smoke 

Exercise Dates Thursday, September 10, 2015 

Scope 
This is a full-scale exercise, planned for 4.5 hours at the Clay County 
Port -Reynolds Park in Green Cove Springs, FL.    

Mission Area(s) Response 

Core 
Capabilities 

• On-Scene Security and Protection  

• Environmental Response/Health and Safety  

• Operational Coordination  

• Operational Communication 

Objectives 
1. Perform a multi-agency response to test communications 

resources and interoperability  

2. Establishment of incident command 



3. Accident/site assessment to determine hazards  
4. Exercise exposure controls 

Threat/Hazard Unidentified HazMat releases/spills associated to a major traffic 
accident 

Scenario 

Smoke from a nearby wildfire has caused visibility to drop on US 17 
near Green Cove Springs, FL. Although visibility has dropped, the 
road remains open. A minor traffic accident, along with smoky 
conditions, has led to a major pileup. Over 100 vehicles are involved 
in the pileup. Many of the vehicles involved are reported to be 
carrying hazardous materials.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB VII A  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC Training Subcommittee 
  
 
This has been a busy quarter for HazMat Training in the region.  
 
Completed Training: 
 

• 2-Day HazMat Refresher – Baker County/Macclenny 
 
 
Ongoing Training: 
 

• HazMat Tech 160 hours – Clay County Pilot Program 
 
 
Upcoming Training: 
 

• Air Monitoring 
o August 10 – Nassau County (Intermediate) 
o August 11 – Clay County (Intermediate) 
o August 12 – St. Johns County (Advanced) 

 
• Radiological 

o August 12 – Nassau County (Operations) 
o August 19 – Orange Park (Operations) 
o August 26 – St. Johns County (Operations) 
o August 27 – Clay County (Technician) 

 
• 2-Day HazMat Refresher – Palatka/Putnam County (August 28-29) 

 
• Virginia HazMat Conference – Virginia Beach (Sept. 15-18) 

 
• Compressed Gases in Transit and at Fixed Facilities – Flagler County (Sept. 28) 

 
 

 
Training Subcommittee meeting to follow LEPC Meeting 



LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE - DISTRICT 4 
 
6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, Florida 32216 
(O) 904-279-0880 * (F) 904-279-0881 
 
Chairperson: Richard Knoff 
Vice-Chairperson: Ken Wilkey 
 
Staff to the LEPC: Eric Anderson - Northeast Florida Regional Council 
 

 
 

2015/2016 – District 4 LEPC Prospective Training 
 

 
2015/2016 Course Projection 

 

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 

# of 
Classes 

Estimated 
Students 

 
Estimated Cost 

 
Projected Hazardous Materials Courses    
Advanced HazMat Life Support Train-the-Trainer (instructor 
course at UF Shands) – to train people who can train locally in 
the future (24-hr) 

 
4 $3,250 

Develop a local class based on: hazards, properties, and 
mitigation of top ten chemicals transported by rail & highway 
through the region (8-hr) 

3 75 $7,500 

Technician Level Refresher (8-hr) 3 75 $8,000 
Air Monitoring (8-hr)/ or Pipeline Training(8-hr) 3 75 $7,750 
International HazMat Response Teams Conference  2 $1,500 
Annual Hazmat Symposium  40 $10,000 
TOTALS  271 $38,000 

 
Need to program $38,000 



County: Year:

Organization/Discipline Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Training      
Exercise   TTX

Training
 Advanced HazMat 

Life Support
  

Exercise  

Training
 Unit Train 

Ethanol 
Response

   

Exercise  

Training
  Rail Car 

HazMat 
Training

   

Exercise   

Training
Pipeline Safety    

Exercise  

Training
  HazMat Tech 

Refresher
  

Exercise  

Training
Florida HazMat 

Symposium
     

Exercise   

Training
  International 

HazMat Conference
  

Exercise  

Training
   HazMat Air 

Monitoring
 

Exercise  

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

LEPC 4

2016 Training / Exercise Calendar

 
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter



TAB VII B  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC Hazards Analysis Subcommittee 
  
 
 
Update of Activities: Chairperson Bill Decker 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB VII C  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  LEPC Public Outreach Subcommittee 
  
 
 
Update of Activities: Chairperson Terry Carr 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB VIII A 



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  CSX Train Derailment Tabletop Exercise (TTX) 
  
 
LEPC staff attended the CSX Train Derailment Tabletop Exercise in Gainesville on 
August 11th.  
 
Staff will provide comments and observations from the TTX  
 
Discussion will follow whether to schedule the same exercise in our region? Who would 
like to host? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB VIII B 



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  Jacksonville Bomb Squad – Response Capabilities 
  
 
 
Representatives from the Jacksonville Bomb Squad will provide a presentation on their 
response capabilities, which include multiple hazardous environments such as chemical, 
biological, radiological, and nuclear. They also maintain a maritime response capability, 
and capabilities associated to clandestine drug labs.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB X 



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff 
 
RE:  Next Meeting of the LEPC 
  
 
 
The next meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee is scheduled to take place 
on Veteran’s Day (Federal Holiday).  
 
Staff requests the LEPC to consider an alternate meeting date of Tuesday, 
November 10th? This would move the meeting date up by one day.  
 
Discussion to follow on the date and location of the November quarterly LEPC meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	LEPC 4 Agenda - August 12th @ 10am
	Tab III
	2015 LEPC Roster as of 7-29-15
	New Roster

	Members per region
	Tab IV
	LEPC 4 - Draft Minutes 5-13-2015
	Wednesday, May 13, 2015
	M I N U T E S
	Current Business/Reports
	Public Comment
	Adjournment
	There being no further business to come before the LEPC, Chair Knoff adjourned the meeting at 11:30am.



	Tab 5A
	TTF Memo 8-5-15
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff
	Summary

	TTF Agenda
	Tab 5B
	Chair & Staff Meeting 8-5-15
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff
	Summary

	LEPC- Chairs Agenda
	A- Tier II Approved Changes
	Tab 5C
	SERC memo 8-5-15
	SERC Agenda
	RPC-LEPC Boundaries as of 8-5-15
	Tab 6A
	Treasury Report 8-5-15
	Tab 6B
	Hazmat Report 8-5-15
	Tables and Graphs
	Tab 6C
	LEPC Regional HazMat Exercise
	The following provides a brief overview of the upcoming LEPC Regional HazMat Exercise. Regional HazMat Teams from Clay County Fire/Rescue, Gainesville Fire/Rescue, Jacksonville Fire/Rescue, and St. Johns County Fire/Rescue as scheduled to participate.
	Six (6) different HazMat stations will be used to challenge the response capabilities of these teams as they integrate to address and prioritize tasks related to a complex HazMat scene.
	Exercise Overview

	Tab 7A
	Training Subcommittee Memo 8-5-15
	LEPC 4 - HMEP Training Courses for 2015
	Final Training Plan LEPC IV 3-27-15
	2016 Calendar

	Tab 7B
	Hazards Analysis Subcommittee Memo 8-5-15
	Tab 7C
	Public Outreach Subcommittee Memo 8-4-15
	Tab 8A
	CSX Memo
	Tab 8B
	Jax Bomb Squad
	Tab 10
	next meeting



